TOWN OF HUDSON



Citizen's Traffic Advisory Committee Minutes



Chairman J Battis • Town Engineer E Dhima • Town Planner B Groth

12 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 • Tel: 603-886-6018 • dstickney@hudsonnh.gov

August 17, 2020 – 7:00 PM

Hudson Community Center - 12 Lions Ave., Hudson, NH 03051 Covid-19 Precautions – In-person participation

Call to Order: J Battis called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Roll Call: J Battis (Chair), G Kennedy (Vice Chair), T Wyatt (Secretary), H Schibanoff (Member)

Public Input: None in attendance

I. **Approval of minutes:** There was a **motion** by H Schibanoff to approve the minutes that was seconded and **passed** unanimously.

II. Old Business:

None

III. New Business:

A. Discussion of First Report to Board of Selectmen

Both the form of presentation and the substance of the report were discussed. A general summary of meetings along with listing of traffic concerns and planned roadway projects would comprise the basic report. Due to the health crisis, the first report is delayed and it was suggested that the report should be not less than once a year. It was agreed that the committee should request traffic accident information from Police and/or Town records to include:

Location, date and time
Fatality or transportable injury
Damage to Town or private property
Moving violation location, date and time
Signal violation location, date and time

There was a **motion** by G Kennedy to request accident information that was seconded and **passed** unanimously.

After brief discussion of various traffic issues, it was decided that one member should draft the report for the committee to review. There was a **motion** by G Kennedy that J Battis should write the preliminary report that was seconded and after brief discussion was **passed** unanimously.

IV. Other Business: None

V. Correspondence: An e-mail from resident C Thatcher was read into the record regarding the Hillwood Logistics Center development and a reply was sent by J Battis with reference to the Town web site to see the CTAC meeting minutes. It was also stated in the reply that the HLC development is in the planning process, which is regulated by legal statute and does not involve the CTAC. The e-mail will be forwarded to the Planning Board for their consideration.

VI. Commissioner's Comments:

H Schibanoff: Witnessed near miss accident from tractor-trailer truck running the red light at the Walmart intersection emphasizing the problem of traffic in that part of Hudson.

T Wyatt: Hudson is overwhelmed by the scope of the HLC development proposal and hopes that the CTAC will be called upon to assist the Planning Board wherever possible.

G Kennedy: Looking forward to receiving information on accidents to further identify traffic issues and encourage residents to attend CTAC meeting to voice concerns about traffic in Hudson.

J Battis: Echo G Kennedy encouragement of residents to voice concerns about traffic either at a meeting or by e-mail through the town web site. There is one vacancy on the CTAC for a full member and two vacancies for alternate members.

VII. **Adjournment:** There was a **motion** by T Wyatt to adjourn that was seconded and **passed** unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Hudson Community Center.

Tím Wyatt Hudson Citizen's Traffic Advisory Committee, Secretary 8/30/2020